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Mueller, Eric

From; Anderson, John

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 10:58 AM
To: Mueller, Eric

Cc: Bagley, McKenzie; Rayment, Harrison
Subject: RE: LRB 4470.

Thanks, much. jga

From: Mueller, Eric <Eric.Mueller@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 10:57 AM

To: Anderson, John <John.Anderson@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Bagley, McKenzie <McKenzie.Bagley@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Rayment, Harrison
<Harrison.Rayment@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: LRB 4470.

John,

| can take your word for it. The forthcoming draft will be LRB-4685.

Eric Mueller

Attorney, Legislative Reference Bureau
Phone: (608) 504-5825
eric.mueller@legis.wisconsin.qov

From: Anderson, John <John.Anderson@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 10:29 AM

To: Mueller, Eric <Eric.Mueller@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Bagley, McKenzie <McKenzie.Bagley@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Rayment, Harrison
<Harrison.Rayment@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: LRB 4470.

Good morning, Eric. Rep. Sargent intends to take the lead on this legislation. She has Sen. Miller’s permission. Please
have this drafted as an Assembly bill for her. Let us know if you need a specific request from Rep. Sargent’s
office. Thank you. John

From: Anderson, John

Sent: Monday, October 07, 2019 3:12 PM

To: Mueller, Eric <Eric.Mueller@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: LRB 4470.

Good afternoon, Eric.

Sen. Miller changed his mind on the $1,000,000 limit. Please strike lines 18819 on page 2 Thank you.

John



From: Anderson, John

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 1:14 PM

To: Mueller, Eric <Eric.Mueller@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Bill Draft request from Sen. Mark Miller

Some additional provisions: Cap the account at $1,000,000. Terminate the program if no grant application are received
for two consecutive fiscal years.

Thank you Eric.

From: Anderson, John

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 12:09 PM

To: Mueller, Eric <Eric.Mueller@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Bill Draft request from Sen. Mark Miller

Good afternoon, Eric,

Senator Miller would like a bill drafted to create a grant program through the DOT for sound mitigation for buildings that
do not qualify for FAA sound mitigation grants.

. SZS0,000 GPR annually provided to the WisDOT to administer the program.
* DOT would develop the criteria for grants.
* This would be for buildings near airports that are home to military instillations.

® Priority would be given to public and private schools and child care centers, then private residences.

Is this enough information for a /P1? Let us know if you have any questions. Thank you, Eric. John

John G. Anderson

Office of Senator Mark Miller
Room 106 South - State Capitol
608-266-9170
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AN ACT to create 20.395 (4) (fa) and 114.138 of the statutes; relating to: an

airport sound mitigation grant program and making an appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires the Department of Transportation to develop and administer
an airport sound mitigation grant program. Under the program, DOT must award
grants for projects that mitigate the impact of airport sound on structures located
near airports that include a military base or installation. DOT is required to give
highest priority in awarding these grants to projects involving schools and child care
centers and secondary priority to projects involving private residences. The bill
provides $250,000 in each year of the current fiscal biennium for the program.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place, insert
the following amounts for the purposes indicated:

2019-20 2020-21



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
21

22

23

24

2019 - 2020 Legislature <f 2 —w LRB-4685/1

EVM:amn
BILL SECTION 1
20.395 Transportation, department of
(4)  (GENERAL TRANSPORTATION OPERATIONS
(fa) Airport sound mitigation grant
program; state funds GPR C 250,000 250,000

SECTION 2. 20.395 (4) (fa) of the statutes is created to read:

20.395 (4) (fa) Airport sound mitigation grant program; state funds. As a
continuing appropriation, from the general fund, the amounts in the schedule for the
airport sound mitigation grant program under s. 114.138.

SECTION 3. 114.138 of the statﬁtes is created to read:

114.138 Airport sound mitigation. (1) The department shall develop and
administer an airport sound mitigation grant program.

(2) From the appropriation under s. 20.395 (4) (fa), the department shall award
grants for airport sound mitigation projects that mitigate the impact of airport sound
on structures located near airports that include a military base or installation. The
department shall prescribe the form, nature, and extent of information that shall be
contained in applications for grants under this subsection and shall establish criteria
for evaluating applications and for awarding grants under this subsection. The
department shall give highest priority in awarding grants under this subsection to

projects involving schools and child care centers and secondary priority to projects

involving private residences. apphcaraﬁlat is ehglble (for[/ federal alrport sound
mitigation grant is not eligible for a grant under this subsection.
(3) If the department does not receive an application for a grant under sub. (2)

for 2 consecutive fiscal years, the program shall be terminated.

(END)
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Walker, Dan

From: Rayment, Harrison

Sent: Monday, November 04, 2019 12;16 PM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -4685/2

Please Jacket LRB -4685/2 for the ASSEMBLY.



